DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY /
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20223

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

August 15, 1979

Mr. David S. Lifton
140 Beach 135th Street
Rockaway Beach, N.Y. 11694

Dear Mr. Lifton: i *
Reference is made to your request for documents concerning the
assassination of President John F. Kennedy pursuant to the

Freedom of Information Act.

Enclosed are Secret Service documents which pertain to your
questions 1, 2.and 3. No deletions or exemptions have been
claimed.

4
As to your request as outlined in your final paragraph, a review
of Secret Service records in Headquarters (Washington, D. C.),
concerning the assassination of President John F. Kennedy,
indicates that at the present time there are no records or
documents pertaining to this part of your request in Secret
Service files.

William

MATSAIC

Freedom of Information &
Privacy Acts Officer
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